



Will

Will J. Brunquell
Associate

Seattle
D 206.223.7046
brunquellw@lanepowell.com

Will Brunquell offers clients purposeful and guided litigation services and advises on complex financial matters.

Will regularly counsels financial institutions and businesses in an array of bankruptcy, restructurings and related litigation. Will's work includes negotiation and documentation of workouts and debt restructurings. He has experience defending claims against lenders, litigating contractual disputes, and renegotiating and restructuring technology services agreements for distributors.

Practices & Industries

Creditors' Rights & Bankruptcy

Education

University of Wisconsin Law School, J.D.,
cum laude, 2014

- *Wisconsin International Law Journal*
- Law in Action Scholarship
- Dean's Academic Achievement Award
- Wisconsin International Law Society
- Latino Law Students Association
- VIS International Commercial Arbitration Moot, Head Coach and Student Director (2013-2014)

Bates College, B.A., History, *magna cum laude*, 2010

Phi Beta Kappa

Admissions

Minnesota

Wisconsin

Professional Experience

Faegre Baker Daniels, LLP

- Associate (2014-2018)
- Summer Associate (2013)

U.S. Department of State: Washington D.C., Brazil and Southern Cone Office, Summer Associate (Summer 2012)

Community Involvement

Widjiwagan YMCA Wilderness Adventures

- Board Member (2015-2018)
- Wilderness Trail Staff (2006-2011)

Volunteer Lawyers Network, Bankruptcy Program Volunteer (2014-2018)

Community Immigration Law Center, Pro Bono Program Volunteer (2011-2014)

Washington

Languages

Spanish - Proficient

Honors

"Ones to Watch," *Best Lawyers*®, Bankruptcy and Creditor Debtor Rights/Insolvency and Reorganization (2021)

"North Star Pro Bono Attorney,"
Minnesota State Bar Association

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/william-brunquell-02aa025a/>

Thought Leadership

August 20, 2020 | News

The Best Lawyers in America© 2021 Recognizes 92 Lane Powell Attorneys Awards & Honors

August 15, 2018 | News

Brunquell Joins Lane Powell on Creditors' Rights & Bankruptcy Team Firm Announcement